Georgia nstitute of Technology

A UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF GEORGIA
SCHOOL OF NUCLEAR ENGINEERING AND HEALTH PHYSICS
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 20302

ta0a) 894 3720

December 2, 1983

Dr. D. M. Verrelli, Chief

Project Branch 1

Division of Project and Resident Programs
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 11

101 Marictta Street, N.W.

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Subject: Docket 50-160, License R-.7

Dear Dr. Verrelli:

On December 2, 1983 Dr. John L. Russell, Jr. is resigning his
position as Director of the Ceorgia Institute of Technology
Nuclear Research (enter.

Effective December 3, 1983 Dr. Ratib A. Karam, Professor in the
School of Nuclear Engineering and Health Physics, will assume
the responsibilities as Director of the Nuclear Research Center.

Enclosed you will find a biographical sketch on Dr. Karam.

If you have any further questions, we would be pleased to respond
to them.

Sincerely yours,
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lter 0. Carlson

Acting Director
WOC:pf
Enclosure
xe: Dr. T. E. Stelson
Vice President for Research
Dean W. M. Sangster

College of Engincering
Dr. R. A. Karam
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Georgla Institute of Technology

A UNT OF THE UNRNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF GEORGIA
SOEHOOL OF MECHANICAL ENGINEETUNG
ATLANTA, GECORMIGIA 30330

CFFEE OF Trdl DTN

April 17, 1984

Dr. Ratib A. Karam
School of Mechanical Engineering
Campus

Subject: Responsibility for the AGN-201 and Other Facilities
in the Nuclear Engineering and Health Physics Program

Dear Dr. Karam:

1. Confirming the conversation of Dr. John Kallfelz with you on
March 22, 1984, you are assigned responsibility for the AGN-20!
reactor, Your responsibilities are those described for the "Reactor
Supervisor" in the application for a construction and operation permit
for this reactor (October 1967). For the assignments designated in this
letter you will report to Dr. John Kallfelz, Associate Direstor of the
School of Mechanical Engineering, who will report to me.

2. As you know, this reactor has not operated since 1979, and no
one at Georgia Tech holds a valid senior operator's license. Since this
license 13 a requirement for the designation "Reactor Supervisor", this
position is presently not filled. You should take steps to obtain this
license as soon as practical; when this i3 accomplished, 1 will
designate you as "Reactor Supervisor".

3. You should take stepa to move the fuel and in-core neutron
source of this reactor to the fuel storage vault of the Ceorgia Tech
"mgearch Reactor, as discussed in the October 5, 1982 letter of Dr. J.

rl Davidson to Mr. Ceecil Thomas of the U.S., Nuclear Regulatory
amission (USNRC). This move should be accomplished as soon as
)ssible.

4,  You are responsible for updating the Proposed Emergency Plan
(Novemoer 3, 1982) for this reactor, so that it meets the requirements
of the USNRC. The updated plan should of course reflect the recent
administrative changes which have merged the Schoo)l of Nuclear
Engineering and Health Physics with the School of Mechanical
Engineering.

5. In a March 27 conversation with Dr. Kallfelz, Dr. T. E. Stelson
suggested that Mr. Jack Spurlock extend his present study of GTRR
decommissioning to include the AGN-201, Please take ateps to insure
that this is done.

AR E QAL EDUCATION AN EMILOYMETY OFOCHTT URNITY NG TITUTION

(aa) 38 3000



r_'."-e—'_*‘_‘_vf el R Y

vou are aasigned responaibility

f, Bealdea the AGN-201 reactor,
for the other facilities within the reactor enclosure fence, ©.8., the
suberitical facility.
please notify me {f you have any quentions concerning your
responsibilities.
Sincarely, }/
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" Jond A, Brighton
Director

xa: br. T. B, Stelaon
pr. J. M. Kallfelz

Members, Nuclear Safeguardsa Committee



